

---

**From:** Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, December 08, 2015 10:23 AM  
**To:** Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)  
**Cc:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)  
**Subject:** RE: flint sitrep 12/7/15

Thanks. Nancy said she'd give me the updated numbers for CM later today.

---

**From:** Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Monday, December 07, 2015 4:13 PM  
**To:** Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)  
**Cc:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)  
**Subject:** flint sitrep 12/7/15

On duty: Martha Stanbury, Bob Scott, Jessica Cooper

- In response to a request from a reporter for lead surveillance data for the state of Michigan by zip code, there were communications between the epidemiology and surveillance management staff about case definitions and data suppression, to ensure that data analysis between what was released to the public and data that will be released in response to this request are as consistent as possible and that confidentiality is maintained. The data should be ready tomorrow.
- In response to a request from the research team at Hurley medical center for BLL data on children in Flint reported after September 15, we will be adding an amendment to the existing Data Use Agreement. We will be talking with the team on Wednesday to be sure we are clear on what they are asking, and to ensure that the request is within the scope of their IRB approval.
- A weekly report on activities at GCHD to follow up on children with elevated BLLs was received today. This spreadsheet will continue to be updated on a weekly basis. The numbers of children needing follow-up has gone down from 183 to 169, because confirmatory venous tests have been received that are below 5 ug/dl.

Martha Stanbury, MSPH  
Division of Environmental Health  
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services  
PO Box 30195, Lansing, MI 48909  
517-335-8364  
[stanburym@michigan.gov](mailto:stanburym@michigan.gov)